
From: Ramsay, John
Sent: Wednesday, 30 April 2025 12:08 PM
To: Beach, Anne (DIER)
Cc: joshua.dellios@minterellison.com
Subject: Outstanding Reports - Goods Shed and Red Shed; Flooding

Dear Anne,

I refer to your letter of 4 March last in which you advised that the Corporation was undertaking further work on 2 outstanding reports.

Those reports were a Goods Shed and Red Shed Conservation Management Plan and an additional Flooding Report.

In your letter you advised that the Corporation was working to provide those reports by the end of March.

Receipt of the reports will further inform the Commission's Assessment Panel on these issues.

Further, in anticipation of the receipt of those reports, the Commission established a separate section on its website so the reports could be made available to the community.

Access to the reports will enable members of the community to make representations on matters considered in the reports, should they consider it appropriate.

As the closing date for representations on the draft Integrated Assessment Report is 8 May next, are you able to advise if and when the reports will be received by the Commission?

In accordance with the Commission's usual practice, this email will be posted on the Commission website.

Regards,

John

John Ramsay

Executive Commissioner | Tasmanian Planning Commission
Department of Justice
61656828 | John.Ramsay@planning.tas.gov.au

TASMANIAN PLANNING COMMISSION

GPO Box 1691 Hobart Tas 7001
www.planning.tas.gov.au

In recognition of the deep history and culture of this Island, we would like to acknowledge and pay our respects to all Tasmanian Aboriginal people; the past and present custodians of the Land.



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged (in which case neither is waived or lost by mistaken delivery). The email and any attachments are intended only for the intended addressee(s). Please notify us by return email if you have received this email and any attachments by mistake, and delete them. If this email and any attachments include advice, that advice is based on, and limited to, the instructions received by the sender. Any unauthorised use of this email and any attachments is expressly prohibited. Any liability in connection with any viruses or other defects in this email and any attachments, is limited to re-supplying this email and any attachments.